
Date: 3/10/201411:01:46 AM 
From: DSturge@nalcorenergy.com 
To: "BreMr, Donna" 
C.C:"AubwnWarren@nalcorenergy.com","BO\m, Chutes W.", "JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com" 
Subject : RE: Minister Request 
Attachnent : A1T00001.jpg; 
Hi Donna, the bottom of the chart would all change based on the changes noted below. 

derrick 

~na!£~f 
Derrick Sturge 

Vi•e-Presioent, Finance & CFO 

N alcor Enerr;v 

t 709 737-1292 (. 709 690-2S45 

e dUurge@nalcorenergy.com 

w nakorenergy com 

•rom: "Blev.er, lblna" ~.nl.ca> 

To: "'DSluge@lalcoreneigy.oom'" ~corenetgy.com> 
Cc: "Bowl. O\aliesW" <dlov.n@goll.nLca>. "h.Jbum'llllnen@lalmrenergy.oom" <Aubl.mV\Bm!n@lalcorenergy.mm>, • Jame!Meaney@lalcorenergy.com" 

<Jamd.4eaney@ialCOl8nefgy.com> 

!Aite. 03/10t'2014 10:57 Nii 

5'1.bject: IE: Miri!ter Reque!I 

Thx. 

Would the bottom of the old chart change re future equity or are all the equ.ty as.umpt1ons due to changes noted below • 

• Sincerely, 

Donna Brewer. CA 

Deputy Minister 

Department of Fina nee 

A-om: DStlxge@nalcorenergy.com [mai!to· [l)turge@oalcoreneray.coml 
Sent: Monday, March 10, 201410:50AM 
To: Brewer, Donna 
Cc: Bown, Charles W.; AuburnWarren@nalcorenergy.com; JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com 
Subject: Re: Minister Request 

Not sure on~ of6.5 release. IfMinister waJ1S data that can be 1111de public, then th: 6.2 billion chart that we provKJed you in Noverrber is 
th: best we have. Soould recognire th::>ugh that tD:: 6.2 billion chart fi:om Noverrber \\-ill not tie into th: l 0 )-ear rorecast arxl th: equity request -
all of ~hare based on updated capex, final finan:ing costs, qxlated in-service dates arxl updated spend profile. Major changes since the 6.2 
billion chart in Noverrber are as fi:>lk>ws: 
l. Fiml Jinan:~ put in place 
2. Capex estimte irJ.:reased from 6.2 to 6.5 
3. In-service dates pu;hed out 
4. Spenl profile qxlated 

So, with respect to chart, we \\-ill slill prome you wilt qxlated chart based updated capex arxl current assU1Tptions. 

Delri:k 

Delri:k Sna-ge, FCA 
Vice-Presiient, Finance & CFO 
Nalcor Fnergy 

. Sent from my iPad 

On Mar l 0, 2014, at I 0:40 AM, "Bre~, Donna" <dbrewer@~y.nl.ca> wrote! 
A11'(thing we gi ve her she could end up using and become pa rt of the public record 
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She wi I need a note to exp' a i n the d ffercnc es between the 6 .5 and the DG3 

When does Ed plan to do a public update. 

Sincerel y~ 

Donna Brewer. CA 

Deputy Mln l ster 

Department of F•nance 

Ftom: DSturoe@na!corenergy,com Cmailto: DSturge@nalcorenergy.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 10:38 AM 
To: Brewer, Donna 
Subject: Re: Minister Request 

Ok, but wmt about thc table you rcqu:stcd on Saturday ...... we arc still proceeding with ~ on $6.5 billion 

Derrick 
Denl::k Sturge, FCA 
Vice-Presrlent, Finan::e & CFO 
Nak:or Erergy 

Sent fi:om my iPad 

On Mar I 0. 2014, at I 0:36 AM. ''Brewer. Donna" <dbrewcr@~v.nl.ca> v.mte: 
Just got a new SFT I do not rec at seeing any reference to CAP EX n last n ght•s version . 

Sincerely, 

Donna Brewer, CA 

Deputy Minister 

Department of F na nee 

ft'om: DSturae@nalcorenergy,com [mailto:DSturge@na!corenergy.comJ 
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 10:17 AM 
To: Brewer, Donna 
Cc: AyburnWarren@nalcoreoergy.com: Bown, Charles W. 
Subject: Re: Minister Request 

Donna, to m;ure we are clear, we will ~te ~based on the re"1sed $6.5 capex estirmtes, actual fimn:ing costs. the delayed servi:e dates arrl 
spend profile all consf>tent with the I 0 year forecast we gpve you a rew \veeks ago. Also to be clear, ~ table will not be comistenl: with the 
capcx nurrtx:r I have seen used in the thro~ speech 

Derrek 
Derrek Snrge, FCA 
Vice-Presrlent, Firmx:e & CFO 
Na\cor Erergy 

Sent fi:om my iPad 

On Mar 8, 2014, at 4:31 PM, "Brewer, Dorm" <dbrewerfif ~v nl.ca> \WOte: 
Auburn 

Could you update the attached and return 

I would like to provide to Min i ster Johnson. 

House reopens WednesdavMa"h 12, 2014 Thx 

Sincerely, 

Donn a Brewer, CA 

Deputy Minister 

Department of Fi lf!an<• 

From: AuburnWarren@nalcorenerqy.com Cmajlto:AuburnWarren@nalcorenerav,com] 
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 1:58 PM 
To: Myrden, Paul 
Cc: Brewer, ~na; DSturge@nalcorenergy.com: JamesMeanev@nalcorenerav.com: Morris, Paul J.; RobHu!l@nalcoreoergy.com; Bown, Charles W. 
Subject: Re: Minister Request 

• 

• 
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Good afternoon Paul, 

As discussed please find attached summary for your rev ~ew. 

Cheers! 
Auburn 

<Ml.2.jpg> Auburn Warren, CA 
Mana1er, lnve-stment Evaluation 

Nalcor Energy 

t 709·737·1256 c 709·72S·1141 

e AuburnWarren@nalc:orenercv.com 

w nakorenercv com 

"Myrtlen, Paul" <onM!!en@1ov n! ca> From 

To; 

Cc: 

l:ete· 

Sli¥tt 

<l:§turge@laloo!l!!!8rgv row>. <fS>btt.41@naloomnemy row>. <JammMeaney@nalrorenemy row>. "Altlum Vl8rren/lll.l+,<dro" <AuburnW!aen@Ja!mmnemv rom> 
"Morris, Paul J." <oDJllli:@:loy n! ca>, "Brev.er, Ck>rma• «lh!!w.e!@Dov N ca> 

10/1&'2013 04:14 PM 
Mini!ter~ 

. Hi guys 

Minister Marshall h u asked to be prov;ded with the following fi nancial information: 

1. A breakdown of budgeted project cost~ by component 5howing total projl!Ct costs a long with the porti on which is the responsibility of Nale or I Nl; 

2 . for the portion of each Iha tis our responsl biUty, the details of the funding spli t between debt and equity; 

3 . For the equity requirement, the split between wh tis a lready jg a ~d what is s till required; 

4 . For the anticipated future equ ity requirement, the expected !~m ing of the requirement bro ken d own by government fl sca l year; and 
5. The most rl!Cent update on expected total project costs by component vs, budget [OG3?), If ava ilable. If not avallable, a reason why misht be helpful a tong 

with an indication of when It mlsht be ava il able. 

Needless to say, it would be appreciated if this could be provided expedHi o~ily . Thank$. 

Paul 

Paul Myrden 

Oi rector, Debt Management 

Oepa rtment of Fina nee 

Tel. 709 729-6848 

Fa. 709 729·2070 

+ 'Ihl; ermil am any attacll.!d files are inleooed fOr the sole use of the primuy am copied addressee(s) am nBY contain privileged anl/or 
confidential infunmtion Aey distnbution, u;e or copying by any treanS ofthi5 infunmtion is strictly prohibited. If)Qu received 1hi5 enuil in error, 
pbse dek:te it inm:diately am ootify the sender .• 

+ 'Ihl; crmil rux:I any attaclx:d fik:s arc intcoocd i>r IOC sole use of IOC primuy aoo copK:d addressee( s) rux:I llllY contain privileged and/or 
confidential infunmtion Aey distribution, use or copying by any rreans oflhl<; infunmtion is strictly prohibited. lf:you received !hi<; enuil in error, 
pk:ase dek:te it imredately am ootify the seooer.+ 
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<Minister Request 13.11.0Lpdt> 

+Thi> ermil ard any attached files are iiteroed !Or th:: sole use ofth:: primuy and copied addressee(s) ard tmy contain privile~ and/or 
confidertel infurrmti:>n Arrj distribution, u;e or copying by any~ of this infunmtion is stii:tly prohibited. If you received this etmil in error, 
please delete it irnrediately ard ootifY th:: serller. + 

+ Thl; etmil ard any attached files are ilterded fur th:: sole use of th:: primuy ard copied addressee( s) ard tmy contain privile~ and/or 
confidcrrill infunmtion Arrjdistribution, u;c orcopyingbyanyrrcam ofthis infunmtionis stri:tlyprohibitcd. Ifyourcccivcd this crreil in error, 
please delete ~ irnrediately ard ootify th:: serder.+ 

+This etmil ard any attached files are !Itemed fur th:: sole use ofth:: primuy ard copied addressee(s) an:! tmy contain privileged and/or 
confidential infunmtion Arrj distribution. u;e or copying by any rrrans of this lllfunmtion is stii:tly prohibited. If you recej\,ed this e1111il in error. 
please delete it irnrediately ard ootify th:: serder.+ 

• 
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